
The History of The Plough Inn, The Green, Nettleham 
 

The Plough Inn, Nettleham, is a Grade 11 listed building built in 1690. 

The Plough is a traditional English village pub built of stone, with a twist 
situated on the Green, in the beautiful village of Nettleham. It is said to be 
relaxed and yet vibrant. The single bar has low ceilings and exposed beams. 
The walls are adorned with brass and copper artefacts and pictures of old 
Nettleham. It serves cask beers and spirits. Meals are served in the bar and 
the restaurant upstairs. 

The twist is that the landlord and chef are Greek and many Greek style menus 
are served on the premises. 

 

 
 

The Plough Inn was originally a coaching inn from 1690. As late as 1906, the 
Coaching Inn was able to stable two horses. 

The Plough was also chosen to be the Manor Court following the Demise of 
the Bishops Palace in Nettleham. This Court dealt with land transfers, 
managing the open fields, settling disputes between individuals.  

The manor court was concerned only with the welfare of the manor, not with 
areas beyond. Crimes dealt with by the manor court were damage to property 
and personal attacks or fighting (assault and affray). 

The building itself received some major alterations and re-fronting in the 
1800s. Squared limestone rubble with coursed rubble base and gable end, 
pantile roof with one yellow brick gable stack. L shaped plan, 2 storey, 3 bay 
front with central 6 panelled door flanked by single and re small plain sashes. 



To the first floor are 2, 20th century light glazing bar casements. All openings 
have segmental stone heads. The interior retains cased in beams. 

Strangely there is not a lot of history regarding the owners of the plough Inn 
until 1777. However, there is the history of one Sir Francis Bernard of 
Nettleham. 

Sir Francis Bernard was born in 1712 in Oxfordshire and educated at 
Christchurch, Oxford. He became a lawyer and later elected to the Midland 
Circuit. He was a steward of the City of Lincoln and a recorder for Boston. 
One of his sons was born in Lincoln suggesting he had a house there. 

Sir Francis was later appointed as Governor of Massachusetts before 
becoming a Governor of New Jersey. 

Following problems with settlers in America Sir Francis was recalled to 
England where he was rewarded for his work, being given a Knighthood along 
with being made the Baron of Nettleham. 

As Baron of Nettleham he was given land which surrounded the Plough Inn, 
although nothing states that he actually owned or was granted ownership of 
The Plough Inn, apart from a book via a Mrs Florence baker, ‘Nettleham’ 
which states that the house next door, No 2, came into possession of Sir 
Francis Bernard after the ‘Enclosure’ of Nettleham (see below) around 1776, 
although this is suspect, but may give credence to Sir Francis owning The 
Plough, but keeping it quite, perhaps as he didn’t want it known that he owned 
a Public House. 

Sir Francis Bernard died in 1779. It is not known if he ever resided or even 
visited Nettleham as Baron of Nettleham. 

 

The ‘Enclosure’ of Nettleham: 

 In 1776 Nettleham Villages applied for an Act of Parliament to enclose the 
open fields. Until that time there were just 2 large fields. The Act stated where 
roads should be, where new fields would be laid out and who should be given 
them. 

The next page shows an extract regarding 2 The Green and The Plough Inn. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



The following showing owners of the Plough from 1777 to 1843. It is now 
owned by Batemans Brewery. The owners of house next door, 2 The Green 
are also shown. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The following shows more owners and facts surrounding The Plough, Inn. It 
mentions the Jersey School, part of the Pub building to the rear. This was a 
school where the children did make Jerseys, to keep it going. 

 

 

 

 

 



The following show’s 3 photos of the Plough Inn, which can be seen to the 
right of the photos. The first early 1900’s the others probably around the 
1930’s. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 


